

WALKROUND REPORT 16th May 2019

Emlyn (MF), Shaun (Contractor), and Martin Dower (FHVRA)

PROGRESS since last walkaround

- Replenishing soft bark and improving slide landing zone (MF) - DONE
- Fixing wall at top of park (MF) - DONE
- Established the plan for the "wild steep area" beneath FHR
- Resolve ownership and responsibility for every pathway in the village - DONE, it's DWH

PLANNED work

- Seeding the drainage construction work in the park - reseed in Oct (MF)
- Addition of wild flowers and bulbs is planned within the winter schedule (MF)
- DWH are looking to build 7 new houses on the ghost site - depending on land slip, currently 10mm per year (DWH)
- Roundabout grass cutting - cut & collect, may add sand to improve drainage (MF)
- Bench in park kicked to death - fix/replace £100 (FHVRA)

PUSHED back to FHVRA

- a "dogs always on leads" policy introduced and getting the council involved to prosecute offenders. Need to discuss the options and create a plan (MD)
- Publish a revised scope of works (JT)
- Discuss shared driveways and walls (FHVRA/DWH/MF)
- Larger children causing ruts under the kiddie swings (FHVRA)
- Bathouse plans and options need reviewing and putting to the village residents (SK)